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e naTioNAL JETTTLER

PRESENTS A SPECIAL REPORT

I e &l
Sirhan didn't fire

the fatal bullet

and a massive amount of evidence hes been accumulated to prove the official investigation didn't uncover the trus Story

The Vanishing Weapon

The Official Verdict on Sirhan is Wrong.
Someone Else Killed RFK. Read the Facts.

Sen. Robert Francis Kennedy, brother of a
slain President and youthful heir to his
political dynasty, was shaking hands with a
$75-a-week dishwasher when, suddenly,
gunshot sounda reverbaruted like & string of
fire crackers through the Ambassador Hotal
In Los Angeles. It was 2 [ew minules past
midnight June 5, 1968 — almost exsctly six
years ago,

Seconds later, the Senator lay dying on the
botel's kitchen floor a8 supporiers wrestled
down and them sat opon & young Arab im-
migrant who appesrsd to have been firing a
pistol wildly.

Hopes for a second Kenvedy in the White
House, buoyed by the young Senstor's upset
victory in the Califernia Democratic
primary, were dead

Los Angeles authorities were confident they
had a cut-and-iried case with the ssizure of
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan. Sam Yorty, the city's
highly conservative mayor, even jumped into
the affair — for which he was later officially
reprimanded — and revealed scribblings in
notebocks repartedly found in Sichan’s home.
One notation, Yorty said, stated Kennedy
must be assassinated before June 6, 1088 —
the first anniversary of the Arab-Israell war,

Sirhan was triad by California and fomd
gullty the following year — his own lawyer did
not dispute his guilt aod he was sentenced to
die in the gas chamber. Sirhan's death sen-
tence was comunuted fo life when the US,
Supreme Court outlawed capital punishment.

But In the six years following Bobby

Kennedy’s assassination, evidence has been
plling up that Sirhan did not act alooe during
the epizode in the botel kitchen.

Much of this evidence has been dooumented
fros

1 +

Sirhan may not have fired the fatal shots at
all.

‘.murmmmmﬂm these -
pages:

8 An interview with a security guard,
Thane Eugene Cesar, who admitted to

prison. The physician claims there is @ strong
possibility thet Sirhan did not write the
notorious “disry” that was a strong factor In

his conviction,
Dr. Simson’s strong dissent from the find-
ings of & team of courl psychistrists and

Many other discrepancies add weight io the
demands that the Roberl Keanedy
P e d o

dispel the mystery Ihlkmwm:iln.
Al present this objective is being pursued In
two wayn.

L Baxter Ward, a powerful member of the
Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors and
& candidste for governor of has
announced & new public investigation of the
new allegations and new evidence we are

publishing.

1. Godirey lsanc, prominent Beverly Hills
stiorney, has been retained to seek a new trial
for Sirhan, he revealed to TATTLER. He said
he feels & court will find that the evidence will
show Sirhan should receive a secund trisl

In short, virtually all of the Robert Kennady
assassination story that is known to data Is
being published together in the TATTLER
Issne you now hold.
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An Exclusive Interview With Mary Sirhan, The Convicted Assassin’s Mother

1 Know That With All We Have Found out, the Time

WI” Come That He Will Have a New Trial,” Says

MRS, SIRMN WHEN SJN WAS HELD.

By VAUN WILMOTT
OF the Tarvler Seaff
Mary Sirhan insists ber son, Sirhan Bishars
Sirhan, did not go to the Ambaasador Hotel
deliberately to kill Sen. Robert F, Kennedy,
“It happened,” Mrs. Sirhan told
TATTLER in an exclnsive interview. “My son
was there but he didn't 20 as they said ...
deliberately to K"
The #2-year-old Arab mother sald she fs
convinced new evidence and ber Faith in God
wmruuh in har son being gramed a new

"1 “believe in Giod very strongly,” she said,
“1 know that with all we have found oul, the
time will come that he will have a new trial,”

“B0 FAR, it's becn siy yesrs and until now

my son never even hud & defense " she said,

Bhe revealed that the Sirhan lamily i

with anether y 10 take op

ber som’s cause. Thai man, TATTLER

fenrned, & Godirey lsase, n promivent
Beverly Hills, Culll. atiorney,

Sirhan, 34, I8 serving life in the Califorriia
Btate prison ul San Quentin on a first degree
murder conviction. A jury initially sentenced
Sirbmn to die in the gas chamber for the June
5, 1968, murder of Benstor K

Mrs, Sirhan vigorously criticieed Grani
Cooper, the attorney who represented Sirhan
al his trial, for pol presenting » different

ense,
“Look al what the people say in the tran-

wipl. &he said. "1t's not me; 1 don’t say it.

Thetramcrlpcmmucnq:uunm
‘I'm not here to free a guilty man." A defense
(lawyer) should say this?" asked the
det mother.

me; they kmow my son,” Mrs. Sirhun said. T
wishh all the people would know my son. Be is
of

‘“Thers Is & book they made now," she sald.
“You don't know what they made with that.
We never would do such a thing. T myself will
not sceept any money from such a thing
because thal would be Hke blood money,”

“But we luve samebody who really takes
care of him," the mother sald, “God in
heaven. He's the only One who watches him.

‘Many timnes he used to tell me, ‘Mom, the
gas chamber s only & few steps away from
me, but God puts it down there ... not people.

She

MRS, SIRHAN TODAY. SHE'S 62.

One of the Nation's Top Criminologists Checked Clues & Found:

‘CIRCUMSTANCES SUGGEST THAT TWO GUNMEN HAD TO BE TRACKED'

The man credited with providing the first
sclentific evidence thal more than one mun
was used In the assassination of Sen. Robert
F. Kennedy has received nothing but ridicule
as his reward,

The first forensic sclentist to dispute the
official findings In the assessination probe
was William W, Harper of Pasadena, Calif., a
bdmgu-mmdngmtwnmﬂymn.
mdemmmmdhadmwunu,
cluding bullets and shell ¢ases, the report
the Kennedy sutopsy, autopsy pholographs
and portions of the trial testimony,

E’

RF

Theé five surviving victima, Harper found,
were wounded by Sirhen Sirhan while the
shots that killed Kennedy were fired by &
second gunman,

These findings came frum an expert with
extensive quisifications. Far seven years he
was in charge of the technical laboratory of
the Pasadena Police Depariment During

 World War IT be was in charge of technical
investigation for US. Naval intelligence at
' San Diego.

A feliow of the American Academy of
Forensic Sclences, he has quallified as m
expert in courts in seven states. During his
lengthy career ho has been u ballistics
in more than 300 desths involving firearms,
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Willlam W. Hatpir ol Pss
duns, Callf., hos been o lead-
ing torensic scientist for 40
years. He pored over the
Sirhan 1rial evidenea, the buk
lon, the Kennedy sutopsy re
port, and the trial wstimony
before he wpoke out His re
ward so far hes haan ridioule

Now in fuiling bealth, Harper declined a

interview with TATTLER an orders

from his doctors., Bul his extensive

correspondence on his peobe of the Kennedy

assassination evidence reveals his
fascination with the bizarre caso.

HARPER POSES an lnteresting question:
What pasition would the Los Angeles police
have hkenundstﬂhmsarhnnewnpdm
assassination sonpe withoul having been seen
by witnesses? The assumption js that
autopsy, medical reports and other physical
evidence remain what they are loday.

E

Senatar had been fired on by some gunman in
close proximity to him and to his right and

crowd following Kermedy?

“THESE CIRCUMSTANCES would
suggest 1o any experienced homicide
detective, as well as (0 any eriminalist, that

Harper claims Sirhan's capture with his
#uni ut the scene caused a8 meamerization of
the investigative efforts,

'The well-established teachings of

and forensic pathology were
cusl aside and by-passed in favor of & more




It “Totally Convinced” Otto Preminger That Second-Gun Theory Is True

Six-Year Struggle Produces Documentary Film
So Explosive That Someone Had It Suppressed

Theodnrecmrachdesm-tbestbeslxyemhehasmmresemmﬂg
mwmd&n.WF.Km@mmh&a

documentary film of his findings as “a creative nightmare.”

Charach's never-say-die efforts to prove that Sirhan B. Sirhan did not
act alone in Kennedy's murder resulted in

film called “The Second Gun.”

The film was finally bought by a major distributor, National General
Pictures. It opened for a few days last fall in New York and Boston — to

overwhelmingly favarable reviews,

Then the film was suddenly recalled and has
never been released to national audiences.
Charach charges that Warner Brothers,
which recently bought National Genernl, ls
suppressing the film becanse of pressure
from state and federal officials.

The fim and the investigation of the
Kennedy nssassingtion have been an ob-
session with Charnch for the past six years,

By TOM LUTZ
OF the Tattier Swi!

and together they produced a fall-length film
tentatively called. “Who Killed Robert
Kennady?™

By now they had tied up a guarter-million
dollars In investment and production of the
film.

F-.mmpoopievh'w-dlhmm.hium
Charach and Alcan could et find 2

WINNIPEG-BORN West Coast i
journalist, Charach was in the Ambassador
Hotel an the night of June 4, 1988, preparing,

on for C Br

Presidency, He heard Kemnedy give his
victory spesch nfter winning the Callfornia
Democratic presidential primary just before
‘being ushered into u hallway toward anotber
ballroom

Crushed in the orowd, Charach himself
hesrd the popping sounds of the shois being
fired and clawed his way Into the pantry ares
where Kennedy und five others had just been
shot and Sirban B. Sirhan was being subdued:

Immedistely, Charsch began i
witneases. He hasn't stopped (o this day

He tracked down numerpus witnesses in the

probe, i a
security guard who, during an Interview with
Charach, told a different story from the one
be told the Los Angeles County Gramd Jury
and police agencies :

THARACH'S SECOND GUN THEORY Is
based largely on the statoments of Los
Angeles County Coroner Thomas T,
and Pasadena, Callf., ballistics expert
Willlam Harper,

Neguchi clnims that his antepsy en Ken-
nedy showed be was killed by a shol fired
from behind kim ¢ polut-blank range, while
same wiincsses say Sirhan was in fromt of
Kennedy and didn’t get close enough to the
senator to fire at s close 3 range.

Harper claims that bullets removed from
Kennedy and s surviving witness, William
Weisel, could nol have been fired from the
same gun.

Charach contends Sirhan's convietion **was
4 monstrous coverup comparahble to what's
happened In the Watergate affair.”

“There's no doubt In my mind."” he added,
“that compelling evidence has been
overlooked, that evidence has been
manufactured and  suppressed and
festroyed. ™

Working with Beverly Hills attorney
Cotlfrey Isaac, who for a time
Sirhun, Charach first pul together 4 long-
playing record aibum of his Bndings. but he
vouldn’t get it oo the shelves.

Though record company officials called the
recordings “‘brilllant and frightening, "
Charach sald they feared police and govern-
ment préessure if the record was distributed.

FINALLY, Charach teamed up with
Journalist-cinematogrupher Gerard  Alcan

distrib for it. Otto Preminger saw it in
New York, Charach suid. and sald he was se
improssed that he feared for Sen. Edward
Kennedy's life.

“1 returned to 1.A.." Charnch told TAT-
TLER, “snd hegan a crusade to every in-
dependent film company. 1 was
argund like a chicken with its hesd cut off.”

Every company Charach contacted wus
afraid to touch It

“They belleved we had o
Hlm," he said. “But they were afraid of the
govermment. ,,, tha police . the
Internal Revenue Sarvice. They felt thut they
a3 hig carporations would get tov much static
under an pnhealthy atmosphere of 4 coverup
In Californiu, The ramifications were oo
great.”

AT LONG LAST, Chursch and Alcan signed
i contract for National General to release the
fiim. Now Charach contends that National
General violuted the terms of that contract by
withdrawing the Hlm after it had run only
three weeks in New York,

Charseh contends thst the suppression of
“The Second Gun” unfairly benefits two ather
films, “Executive Action,” which was also
seen last {all and “The Parallax View," which
is yel to be reloased.

“Executive Action,” based oo the book by
Mark Lane and Donald Freed is a com-
bination documnentary-Nctionulized version of
the assassination of John F, Kennedy and ““The
Parallax View™ is 8 Warren Beatty film about
a political assassination,

Charach s still trying to speing “The
Second Gan" loose for genwral distribution.

1t should be well received if the reviews it
received last fall are any indication.

e,

a full-length documentary

THE NEW YORK POST remarked:
points not =0 much o & dark conspiracy
sgninst Kennedy as a shocking inefficiency
among the investigating authorities,”

Women's Wesr Daily calls it “a mammoth

The Boston Evening Globe sayn, * “The
Second Ghm' contains enough information te
canse considerable doubt on fhe decision

SERgIl S
BN | o P e

o= LTk

.W:E\

etTs

GEAARD ALCAN, journalist and oinematographer; shoots foatage for The Second Gun,
shown briefly in New York City, then withdrawn from view for reasons unknown

holding Sirhan responsible for Kemnedy's
deaih. .

Otto Preminger commented: d

“My initial skepticism was overcome
complotely about halfway through the film. It
is a totally convincing, moving motion picture
experience.”

One dﬂr.'An:srlca may yet get a chance to
Judge the film for itself.

4
{

THEODORE CHARACH whao
has besn spending his svery
moment investigating the ass-
assination sinoe he heard the
shats that felled Bobby
Kennedy in the pentry of the
Ambassador Hotel in Los
Angeles on June §, 1968,

He's Intarviewing San. Ted
Kennedy for the film hore
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Ted’s Plea for Sirhan

Last Surviving Brother Asked Court to Spare
Condemned Man: Now He Faces Crucial Decision

By BEN STEVENS
OF itwe Turtior Staf?

Sen. Edward M. Kennedy found
himself able to express com-
passion in the aftermath of the
assassination of & second
brother.

Ted Kennedy made an im-
passioned last-minute plea that
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan’s life be
spared after the Jordanian im-
migrant was convicted of the
murder of Sen, Robert F, Ken-
nedy.

Superior Court Judge Herbert
V. Walker brushed aside Ken-
nedy’s dramatic plea and sen-
tenced Sirhan to death.

However, Sirhan, now 3, still basks In the
Californis state prison at San Quentin, his
daath having been d to life
after the U8 Supreme Court outiawed the
Cslfornis desth penalty.

Ted Kennedy was apparently speaking for
the entirse Kennedy Ismily when be went to
bat for Sirhun

\lybroﬁnrwunmwnflmelndnm—
timant and compassion,” Kennedy wrote.
“'He would not have wanted his death to be a
oause for the taking of another life. You may
recall his pleas when he Jearned of the death
of Martin Luther King ( three months before
RFK was killed).

“HE SAID THAT ‘what we nead In the
United States is not hotred; what we need in
e United Biates is nol viclence or
lawleseness, bul love and wisdom and
compassion towards one mnother.'

“Moreover, he was 8 young man totally
commitied to life and ¥ving. Be siood against

cour t to the jon buffs who,
through the years, have pursued conspiracy
theories in the deaths of President John F.
Kennedy and his brother Bobby.

In May 1096, less than u yesr after HFE was
slain In 8 Los Angeles hotsl kitchen, a Ken-

“He's dend; we can care Jess.”

Richard Drayne, Sen. Edward Kennedy's
press secretary, told Charach:

“Go to the police.™

Charach, howsver, had been waging a
muﬂumnmgmmmm

Police Department's contention that Sirhan

Sirhan, acting alone, was mileley responsible
for Bobby's murder,

One prominent
méember of the powerful Los Angeles County
board of supervisors, has challenged the

THE MATIONAL TATTLER
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‘My brother Robert was a man of love and sentiment and compassion.
He would not have wanted his death to be a causs for the taking of
another life, He sid that what we need in the United States is ... love
and wisdom and compassion,..”

Ben, Edward M, Keonedy s pies i Superior Court Jutige
Hertwrt V. Wolkar 10 giwa the ife of Sirhan 8, Sirban,

who had just boen
own brother. Sirhan seill ivee.

thrhﬂlildl‘yillljom!lﬂ.hdmh
entered politics. Be now says be will not be
satisfied until all the doubts are resolyed.

NOW, MORE THAN 1 YEARS AFTER o
sniper killed Jobn Ketmedy on the streets of
Dallas and exactly six years after gunfire
ended Bobby Kemnedy's presidential
aspirations, Ted Kennedy is faced with a

TED KENNEDY'S FEARS were no doubl
belghtened when Alsbama Gov. George
Wallace was shot in 1872,
‘Kemnedy later told his wife, Joan, that he
m»dmmmnmmhnmldwtw&
nomination.
"lemﬂwwhltlgdngl.uhnppanl.umn"
he kaid. “T'm going to be the first Kennedy
brother to die in bed.”

Workd War TI. The next in line was the next
eldest son, John.

“1 GOT JACK into politics,” old Joe once
said. “I told him Joe Jr. wus dead and now it
was his responsibility.”

Rose Kenmedy had another selling point in
President.

shambles,

IN VIEW OF the scandal-ridden
Republican administration of Richard Nixon,
the GOP will surely atinck Edward Kennedy
Chappaquiddick Incident

— the promise that she will see
another son in the White House.

A-Tests Could Settle

Robert Kennedy slaying by making
radioactive tests.

mmalucmuwu- Thomas T.
Noguchl asked the scientist, Vincent P,

dewlﬂ:ln days of the assassination o
subject fragments of eight bullets recovered
in the shooting to rudioactive tesis o deter-
mine If they all came from the same batch of
lead, thus the same manufscturer.
Bowever, the plan 10 determine if all bullets
were fired from the same gun was called off
&t the requesi of De Wayne Wolfer, con-
wmﬂmmmmhnu
Mmck:mndhmmmnﬂﬂw

have been taken in an affidavit and described
the proposed tests st & recent public hearing
called by Los Angeles County Supervisor
Baxter Ward, & candidate for the California
D ic gubernatorial nomination.




The Hard Evidence:

A ‘Perfect Autopsy’, Eyewitnesses, Ballistics Photos,
Mishandled Documents, Bills of Sale — & That Lost Gun

By JOHN MOULDER
O rhe Tartinr Stuf?

] think we can end the divisions
within the United States, the
violence.”

A thunderous roar from
jubilant well-wishers followed
Robert Francis Kennedy as he
left the ballroom of the Am-
bassador Hotel in Los Angeles to
hand-shake his way through a
dingy pantry. He was on his way
to still another ballroom to
celebrate his victory.

The cheers turned into screams
of panic as the popping sounds of

gunfire were heard.

The inheritor of John Ken-
nedy’s political empire was also
an heir to his curse. And the echo
of the screams and the gunfire
lingers in a nation’s ears,

Exscily six yenra afler Sen. Robert F.
Kennedy was killed in a decade of political
assassinations, the truth behind his murder
finally may emerye,

That Sirhan Bishera Sirhan did not fire the
shots thel killsd Bobby Kennedy is the
atartling conclusion sworn to by experts in the
field of eriminal science.

The experts challenge the Loa Angeles
Police Department, which has defended Its
lone-gun., theory _against
growing dissent, exper! testimony to the
contrary and now, political pressure.

The latest sclenfific proof that a second
gunmsm was iavolved in Sen. Kennedy's
assassination was provided to TATTLER by
Herbert Lesn MacDonell, recognized as one
of the country’s leading experts on ballistica.

He concluded from the very evidence used
by Los Angeles suthorities o convict Sichan
that the young Arsb immigrant could not
have fired all the shots that killed Kennedy
and wounded five others in the kitchen-pantry
mrea of the Ambassador Hotel a few minutes
after midnight June 3, 1968

MacDonell’s statement, backed up by a
leading West Coast forensic sclontist, is the
latest Tink in 8 long chain of Intractable facts
and contradictions thet indicate st least two
gunmen were involved in Robert Kannedy's
“murder.

MacDaonell, who bears an lmpﬂulvn list of
qualifications as a balllstics expert, becarme
Interested In (he Robert Kennedy murder
case last fall.

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR or
CRIMINALISTICS at both Corming Com-
munity College and FElmira College in New
York and director of the Laboratory of
Forensic Sclence, he attendad a legal and fo-
rensic sclence seminar arranged by Dr.
Cyril Wecht, the noted Pittsburgh, Pa., fo-
rensic pathologist

Al the seminar, MacDonell saw “The
Becond Gun,” the documentary flim about the
Robert Kerinedy sssassination produced by
West Coast free-lance broadeast journalist
Theodore Charach. MacDanell succumbed to
fascinntion with the csse and arrsnged
through Charach to study phol taken
af bullets removed from Kemnedy and

were wounded by Sirhun firing from =
position In front of Kennedy.

s It Is extremely unlikely that sny of the
bullets fired by the Sirhan gun ever struck the
budy of Sen. Kennedy.

o 1t is also uniikely that Kenvedy could
huve actidentally been shot by somebody
trying to shoot Sirhan.

Los Angeles Police and California Atborney
General Evelle Younger, who was Low
Angeles County district attorney at the time
of the asunssination, insist thal Kennedy was
killed by Sirhan acting alone,

THE LONE GUNMAN THEORY is spetlad
out in “Special Unit Senator.” a book on the
pdmpmhnmmmkm.\.mm
who was chief of detectives during the
assassination probe. Bad!scrfbadSUB.ﬂm
code nume given the Investigstion, as the
most complete investigation ever performsd
by & law enforcement agency.

As TATTLER begsn lts recent In-
vestigation of the Kennedy case, Los Angelea
police clumped & id of secrecy on their in-
vestigative files.

Present Police Chief Edward M. Davis
issued an order thet no member of the
department conid comment on the case. The
ordor came the same day a TATTLER
reporter tried W arrange an interview with
DeWavne Wolfer, controversial director of
the LLAPD. crime Inbhoratory.

Asked why Chief Davis murzled his men,
Commander Pete Hagen told TATTLER:

“There ls still Htigation underway in the

speaking — and, in fact, there was & court
ortler that nobody can talk about the Kennedy
case.

“Mr. Wolfer has testified in the case: his
testimony is @ matter of public recard, snd
Chief Davis does not see any reason why he
should expose any members of his depart-
ment In this matter.”

Asked whether a “'gay order’ was in effect
in the Kennedy case, Attorney General
Younger told TATTLER: “T just don't know."

Woifer's lestimony , unfortunataly, has been
disputed by experts who have also questioned
his qualifications.

WOLFER'S QUALIFICATIONS were
years ago by sttorney
claimed

"' think we can end the divisions within the United States, the violence.”

~Sen. Robert F, Kepnedy, Juns 5, 1968, in s speech 1o
campeign workers afisr is victory o the Califormin

William Weisal, one of the five surviving
victims.

The photographs of the bullst evidence had
been taken with the Bycon Balllscsn Camers,
a highly sophisticated device that allowed the
bullets to be photographed with a micrescopic
clarity. .

MacDONELL'S ASTONISHING con-

¢ The bullets removed from Kennedy and
the bullet removed from Weisel could not
have been fired from the sume wespon.

» The bullsts removed from Kennedy ware
not fired from the Iver Johnson 23-caliber
pistnl. the revolver reportedly taken from

M.cnunell sware to his findings in an af-
fidavit provided exclusively to TATTLER

Democratic primary. for President.

investigntors.

His selentific evidence that Sirhan's gun did
not kill Kennedy is buttressed by the findings
of Willlamm W. Harper of Pusadena, Calll,, &
nationally renowned ballisties expert who has
served as a forensic expert in more than 300
deaths involving firearms during a career
spanning almost 40 years.

HARPER after almost & year of m

A fow days later, Police Chief Davis scoffed
st Mrs. Blehr's claims and described Wolfer
&8s “the top expert in the country.”

Mra. Blehr's claims, in a letter to the Civil
Service Commission, were based on
criminallst Harper's i lon of the
Kennedy evidence.

The incident spurred a chaln of mystery
and confusion reminiscent of some of the
handling of the investigation of the John F
Kennedy assassination in Dallas,

At first, then Los Angeles County Dist. Atty
Joseph P. Busch Jr. brushed off sttorney
Blehr's claims with the statement that in-

ies in Wolfer’s might be

examination of physical and di
evidence in the assassination probe, mlﬂ:ﬁd
these conciusions:

» Two Z3-caliber guns were involved in the
assassination.

» Kennedy was shot by & second gunman
standing behind the Senator; not by Sirhan,
whom witnesses sald was standing in front.

» The [ive surviving victims of the fusillade

5

verbal or clerical errore

But he announced oo June 4, 1971, that his
office would investigate Mrs. Blehr's claims,
‘Twu weeks later he announced a June 28 press

(Continued on the next 2 pages)
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HERE 1S THE PHOTOGRAPHIC EVIDENCE that has convinced

d in the ation of

expert witesses that two g were

Sen, Robert F. Kennedy.

Herbert Leon MacDonell, a nati

Dr. Thomas T. Noguchi, right, Los Angeles County coroner, rulad
that Kennedy was shot from behind, as he is pointing out in the photo-
graph. This would tend to eliminate Sirhan B. Sirhan as the killer,
sinoe witnesses said Sirhan was in front of Kennedy when he fired, s
it shown in the diagram at the bottom of the paw

fogist, exam-

\

of the

inad the buliets admitted in evidence against Sirhan and concludad thers
was no doubt that a second gun was involved.

MacDonell, director of the Laboratory of Forensic Science, ex-
smined the photographs &t far right, which magnified many times the
bullets taken from Kennedy and William Waeisel, one of five surviving

As MacDonell observed, “Detailed examination of the Hycon
Balliscan Camera photo-macrographs of the Kennedy and Weisel bullets
reveal @ differsnce of nearly one-half a degres in rifling angles. These
angles reflect the rifling characteristics of the barrels from which they
were fired.” In short, they came from two different guns.

Experts and Eyewitnesses the Sirhan Jury Never Really Got to He.s

‘Sirhan Never Got That Close to |

(Coutioned Irom the proceding page)

The DA then sald he wos concerned thal since
Sirhan‘s trial the murder wespan and fatal bullets in
the Kennatly murder case might have been tampered
with,

A NEW GRAND JURY was asked to Jook inio the
of

ADAnuﬁ‘lwmkzmnuunuzdﬂHummhlw
boen 80 carelessly handled in the county clerk’s affice
that they might be useless In future courl action.

The grand jury snd the district sttomey later
charged that the camty clerk had (1) falled to follow
he Jurdge's wish that the bullet evidence be specially
packed and handled by the clerk; (2) thal countless
pages of Sirhan documents were 50
t!mrlﬂmmﬂmbsu:mw;mﬁ!c mdmthu
bullsts conld have lost their “integrity” by handling
while in the clerk's cusiody,

But the Board of Supervisors asked the County's

wag lypical of all their bullet

wlutn:ldoannmlsmu!nlynmm;bm

complained about their “integrity” then
Recently, Los Angeles County Supervisor Baxter
Ward urged the County Board of Supervisors 0 ask
Dietrict Attorney Busch fo respond to the CAO repart
—d.meluanswmw:wﬁ»d:rgmihi
of

Kennedy concluded his speech as victor in the “There were lights and
California Demoncratic Primary and was ushered of excitemnent. The Sena

pmbodhlswtymmmmﬁnduumd
pnmcmdcmtuﬂm . Kennedy bleeding to death on
... & nddle of people

Sirhan,

supparied the DA's stand against & 1
the bullel evidence or & lest-firing of the Strhan gun.

ABOUT THE TIME of the grand jury's Investigation,
attention was being focused anew on witiesses whose
names were brought ioto the picture by Charach,
the Canadian-barn who pursied his own
probe of the Kermedy assassination like a bird dog.

Until then, he had been viewed largely as just

Since then, he has devoted all his time to proving his
belief that a second gunman was overlooked in the
official investigation.

He was [ilming a d ¥ an Bobby K dy's
rise lward the Presidency on the night of June §, 1968,
He was jammed in the crowd behind the podium as

by palies anly briefly once in the months leading up to

ﬂmsmal.ﬂemmuﬂduawmm
Schulman d that he the

essansination, saw Sirhan fire his pistol and saw &

's repart after the shooth
mﬂn{l&mﬁmmmﬂmwamﬂw
guard fired back. He was the only witness who was
ﬂs&ﬁmhﬂtﬂm—nm‘\mﬂlhm
was performed that it was learned Kennedy had
shot three times.

When Charuch interviewed Schulman a year later,

the story.

“I was in the pantryway following the Senator,” he
said. ""He stopped and shook hands with several peaple
und started to progress again, We wers packed in thers
like sardines.

THE FUROR IN THE PANTRY, as disgrammed below,

wm smmn by the two man of kit Don Schulman, the ene
n spoctesies, says: The gusrd who wae standing bs-
hind Kennady sock il his pun and ha fired ...” The othar
eyswitnes, Karl Uschar, sald Sirhan wa standing 1% or
2 fumt in front of the Benatar when he fieed. Schulman
wm & TV mewsman Uscier was the hotsl maitrs o,

THE AMBASSADOR H]TEL FhNI'FlT

SECOND GUN
FIRED HERE

POWDER BURNS she
bullet was fired thi

AFTER SHDOTING: Hitherto unpublished
photo catches erowd pinning Sirhan.



tal's maitre d', who was

thooting, said the gun held
two feet away from Sen.

Aliring, grabbed the young
rrestled him to the top of a

THESE ADVANCED BALLISTICS
photographs are published here for the
first time. Thoy are far more relisble
than those used in courts in the past. The
bullets were plsced on & revolving turn-
table and photographed st high magnifi-
cation by a special camera, In which the
film turns ot the same speed as the outer
wrface of the bullet, so that the entire
wrface may be ssen in great detail in the
print. The top bullet came from
Kennedy’s body. Some axperts sy it
was not fired from the same gun as tha
bottom one, which came from Weisel,
snother victim of the fusillede in the

photographed sbove, centared, came from
Kennedy's skull, and i % dameged no
ona can tall whether It's a 38 or .22 siug.

«team table

Asiced if Sirhan could have fired the fatal shot Into
Kermedy's brain before Uscker grabbed him, the
maltre d* said;

“If the bullet killed him that was shot about two feet
awny from his head, yes. But if the bullet, which Dr,

A= ARE DT S OAIET DL

THE CONTROVERSIAL People’s Exhibit 55 in the Sirhan Sir-
hon murder trinl. It shows that the three bullets taken from the body
af Robert Kennedy ceme from a wempon with the Serial Number
H 18802. The wrisl number of the Sirhan gun s No. HEI725,
Authorities contended Crime lsb expert DeWayne Wolfer wrote the
wrong number on the document by mistake and “the mcond gun,”
which was lster destroyed, was merely used for testing purpores,

ALt

P

Berm =
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KENNEDY (47)

11 gLy

e

would be “sclentifically highly unilkely* for the shots
that struck Kermedy to have been Ared two or three
feetl away

Not long after Sirban's trial, Dr. Nogochl was fired
by the County Board of Supervisors on a list of 35
allegations, including ane that he performed a “death

Because his stories varied, the guard was nol
questioned further by suthorities.

Records do not reflect that any effort was made 1o
determine whether the variances in his story were due
to an effort to conceal something. The guard's gun was
never esamined. .

i}

e o
| T,

IN “SPECIAL UNIT SENATOR,” Detective Chlef
Houghton wrote that & thorough Investigation showed
that nobody with right-wing palitical connections was
In the pantry when Kennedy was assassinated.

Charach found Cesar on Oct. 7, 1980, working In the
San Fernando Valley.

In the ensuing Interview, Cesar sald he had drawn

He aise sdmitted having owned af the time a 22
caliber pistol just like Sirhan carried that night. He
sold the pistol (o a friend later and the 22-caliber pistol
was subsequently reported stolen in Arkansas. It s still

Andin to Houghton's that nobody
with right-wing political connections was in the pantry
that night, Cesar admitted that he was ant-Kennedy

giving

the campaign of Alabama Gov. George Wallace. |

OTHER BHADES of mystery surrounding the of-
ficial investigation include a missing set of pictures
taken by Scott Eniart, & student who entered the hotel's
Embassy Room with press passes picked up st random
in the hotel's press room. :

Eniart said six policemen with guns drawn foilowed
him and seized his canera and film as he left the hotel.
The policemen said they would contact him as to when
the flm would be returned. Six months later, when
Eniart inquired about his film, police disavowed any
knowledge of him.

A year after the assassination and following strong
threats by Eniart’s attorney, the police surrendered
to the youth sn incomplete set of prints, but not the film
oF pegatives,

The completa set of Enlart's pictures are probably
contained in the 10-volume LAPD investigatory report
on the assassination. But that has never been made
public.
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STRANGE ROLE OF THANE CESAR, GUARD

WITH A GUN

WHO STOOD NEAR RFK JUST BEFORE HE WAS SHOT

By JOHN MOULDER
OF the Tattior Staff

The role of Thane Fugene ( Gene) Cesar in

Cennr, a pln.mber by trade, was
mioomBighting as & security guscd hired by the
Ambassador Hotel the night Kennedy was
shot,

The juard was interviewed by the police
and the FBI in the days following Kennedy's
ssaassination.

An the shooting began in the kitchen-pantry
area of the hotel, be sald, he was knocked
down backwartl, against sn e machine. He
said he never saw the gunman's face — only
un grm and a pistol attached and spurting red
Mame.

Hix secounts differed slightly each time he
was interviewed on whether or not be went for
his gun or actoslly got it out of his holster,
Onee bt said he drew his gun and moved
toward the wounded senator.

Another time, be said, "[mdndfu’mm
tast it was too late.”

The yuard, becauss of the variations in his
slory, was questioned no further by officials,
who fell be was trying to interject himself into
# puse he knew little about,

But on Oct. 7, 1960, abont 1§ montha after

who produced the strongly
naserting police had bungled the

4and that a second gun was Involved in Ken-
nedy’s death.

Charsch found Cesar living and working in
the San Fernando Vi

told TATTLER But the new interview
brought out even more contradictions, all of
which remain unresolved.

FOR EXAMPLE, Robert A. Houghton. the
Los Angeles chief of detectives who wrote &
bmkmnxl“ﬂpecialummw"ﬂehﬂing
the police i ! of the
wrote:

“On July 16, 1968, 1 held a final Special Unit
Senator meeting asking 1 last questions ... to
the absolute possibility of any person with
right-wing tonnections being in the kitchen or
pantry on the night of June 45, 1968 ... Within
@ week, all of them had heen answered

luﬂmihmmnﬁnbm.(luum]d

“1 definltely wouldu't have voted for Bobby
Kennedy becuuse be bad the sume ldeas that
John did, and | think John sold the coumtry
down the rond. He ... he gave it (o the Com-
mies, be gave Il 1 everyone else who wanted
to. be gave L he lterally gave U lo the

Cesar said he bad worked uctively in the
American Party, passing out hundbills and
getting donations for George Wallace.

THE PLUMBER-GUARD PREDICTED a
race war in Americs.

“The blsck man, now, for the last four lo
eight years, has been cramming this in
tegrated Iden down our throat and so you've
learned 10 hate him.

“And ooe of these days, at the rate they're
poing, there is golng to be civil war in this
country, If's going lo be white agains the
black, and the only thing I'd say is the black
will pever win”

Later in the interview, Cesar said, *'First of
all, 1 think the white man is going to try und
do It ( fight back ) with his voting power, and if
they cun’t do it by getting the right person to
straighten the thing out, then he's going lo
take it in his own hands. T can'l see any other

way to go.”
meacummhm

powder in my eyes from the fash And I was a
little behind Babhby, 50 ] would say I was about
three feet from the fash. ‘cavse T Jooked up
und seen & red gun flash. and, like 1 say, T got
a little bit of powder in my eyes.

“WHEN THE SHOTS were fired, that's
when | reached for my gun, &nd this is when I
ot knocked down.”

He told Charach he got his gun out of the
holster, “'but i didn"t do me no good, becuuse
T'm on the floor. But anyways, | got back up
and [ had my gun out. but they already had
Cesar had told police he pulled his gun after
getting up from the floor.

(Don Schubmun, a television station em-
ploye, insists that be saw & security guard

had owned & 22 pistol but had sold it about &
yeur before — . three months after the
assassination.

THANE EUGENE 'CESAR: His story Is
hard 1 Tollow. .

Charnch contacted Jim Yoder, a frieod of
Cesar's then living in Blue Monntatn, Ark.,
who said he bought the .Z3-callber pistol from
Cesar on Sepl. §, 1088 — after Kennedy was
kiled.

Yoder provided & receipt from Cesar
showing he had paid $13 for the weapon,
Yoder said Cesar wanted to sell his gun
beumo'hnmumallmeiorrhd.mdhe
sald that there might be repercussions...”
After Yoder bought Cesar's pistol for his
gun collection, it was stolen in & burglary of
Yoder's home in Arkansas,

The burglary was never solved — the gun
has vunished.

- TOP PSYCHOLOGIST WHO TESTED SIRHAN CALLS DOCTORS’ TESTIMONY....

"..The Psychiatric Blunder of the 20th Century..."

A praminent Californin psychologist hotly challenges the
peyciiatric testimony given at Sirhan Sirhan's murder trial.
He brands it “the psychiatric blunder of the 20th Century."

This statement by Dr. Eduard Simson is just ane of the many
conflicting aspecta of the of the of
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy,

Dr, Simm,dllmln-q aplmhgmlwl?ywlwuh
thar Sirhan
vhﬂnﬂndmmmmd&n%hwbms
psychological testing program.

In & recent affidavit made available to TATTLER, Dr.
Simson wrote:

“During the summer of 1966, I Interviewed and tested ex-
tensively and repeatedly &-mz approximately 30 \vuli}
visits one inmate on Desth Row, Sichan Sirhan,”

Ammm-mum&-tummmm
sent word 1o Dr, Sirnson through his family that he wanted the
mwughlmmwhmcuukkluﬁmmymnme

Mmu&mmhmmmwnnmwnamm

Dr. Eduard
Simson, &

gy chologist
for 17 years,
examined
Sirhan in 20
waekly visits
whils he wa
imprisoned in
Ban Quentin.
‘Sirthun s not
and never has
been & paranaid
schizophrenic,’
tha noted
physician sald,
contracy 1o

contends twy gunmen were involved in the
Simsan agread to review the murder irial testimony.

“1AM APPALLED," Dr. Simson sald, “at the conduct of the
ments! bealth professionals invelved in this case,”

Fie zaid he and Dr. David (. Schmidt, the San Quentin prison
chief psychiztrist, concurred that the findings sworn to during
Sirban's trial were utterly at odds with their own. more
leisurely examination.

“Nowhere m Sirban's test responses was I able to find
evidence that be is & ‘paroncid schizophrenic’ or “psychotic.
as lestified by the doctors at the trizl," Dr. Simson stressed.

He secused ofher doclors of *'bias and errors” in “Q"
lesting of Sirhan,
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y ot
the trial

Simson’s tests showed Sirhin acored & verbal 1Q of 139
| very superior}, 8 performance 1Q of 119 {bright and normal)
and & fullscale 1Q of 127 (superior),

Doctors at Sirhan’s trial testified that Sirhan had a verbal 1Q
of 109 ( average ), a performance IQ of B2 (dull 16 normal ) and &
hill ecale IQ of 98 (average).

Dr. Slmson is convinced that Sirhan performed below his
true jutelligence In the first tests because ns an Arsb, he
distrusted and did not want to coopernte with Jowish doctors.

Sinson said other doctors erred because of the widespread
preconception that Sirhan killed Keanedy

“HAD THEY ENOWN the ballistion evidence strongly

“unlock™ Sirhan's mind because he did not trust them, Dr,
Simson found.

“T was well on my way to sccomplishing this task, but conld
not complete i becanse my visits with Sirhan were abruptly
lerminated by San Questin's associale warden James Park,”
sald Dr. Bimson.

The paychiatric-psychological court team, Dr. Simson said,
pooled their efforts to prove Sirhan was guilty and insane: A
paranoid ;.

*‘Bubsequent studies I have done in a more neutral, trusting
relationship at San Quentin clearly point out the simpie triith:
Sirhan is not and was never a paranoid schizophrenic.”

SIRHAN IS THE CENTER of & drams, “the true center of
which probably still lies very much concealed and anknown to
the general public,” Dr. Simson said.

“Was bhe merely a double, n stand-in, sent there to draw
attention?" Dr. Stmson asked.

“Was he at the scene o replace someone cise? Did he ac-

, still-anonymous
mmmmmmamwm
guilt in the assassination.
But Dr. Simson said Sirban denies having written these
entries,

“1 strongly suspect the noiebooks ure o forgery, for the
thinking reflected in them is foreign to the Sichan I carefully
studied,” Dr. Simon concluded.



What Sirhan’s Really Like...

Tattler's Exclusive Look at His Records in San Quentin
Show the Strong, Bright, Mystical Mind That Rules Him

By TOM AYRES
O the Tattler Sft

Diminutive Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, &
bellover in the occult and seH-hypnosis,
claims he found himseif st the Ambassador
Hotel on the night of June 4, 1088, quite by
accident. e

Sirhan, now 30, claims he never wrots in his
diary the statements attacking Sen. Robert F.

priven

clusively by TATTLER.
The documents also give an insight nto the
kid-gloves treatment San Quentin prison
authorities xfforded Sirhan, 1L was fesred be
would be attscked by other inmates on the
prison’s death row.

His prison records reflect a man of con-
trasting personalities. For example, Sirhan, a

(Chaplain Thomas F, Abern, who found Birhan
was “courteous and affable, and seems to
accept his present situation with
equanimity,”

IN ALETTER, he was gracious in rejecting
an offer by San Franclsco Attorney Melvin
Belll to intervens in his case — “I sincersly
appreciate Mr. Belli’s [nterest In my

However, |1 foel that my new
lently

letter from Death Row to hia alder brother,
Adel.

“T want you to bring | his attorney Grant)
Cooper bere immediately,” he wrote, un-
derlining “immediately™ three lmes. “Tell
him that he will not get his $10,000 until he
sees me. If you fall to bring Cooper here,
you're going to regrel it. I'll have my chance
1o make you regrot it — laugh at me because 1

am In prison.”
Since he hes been imprisoned, Sirhan has
remained “‘extremely concerned™ with

developments in the Middls BEast and
becomes moody af times, sccording o his
guards.

he
Sirhan, if only for the notoriety,

THREE YEARS AFTER he was in-
carcerated associste warden James W.L.
Park wrote In & memo:

“Sirhan hus been wooed by militant Arsh
groups, but has not responded to thens, i he
were to cooperate, there would be a chance of
rescue by them,™

DO YOU THINK THIS MAN IS A KILLER?

e A ™ e i

“(Sirhan) mentioned how be bad gue-

loss In attempting the wsoal ways of in-
finencing events and material things.
During same period his behavier

i
;
i
B

i
%
%
;
i

He tipped a waitress $30, but she refused te
serve him a drink. But be bought one or more
Taom Collins' for §1.25 each at a bar.

BIRHAN HAD A BRIEF FLASH of
memory: He recalled sitting with a girl st a

and squinted his eyes “to release his ten-
dion." He bit his fingernails to the quick and
they bled.
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THE WIDOWED ETHEL: NO BELF-PITY

ETHEL KENNEDY: ‘A WOMAN OF GREAT CHARACTER

By BiLL HENDRICKS
Of the Tatrler St .
The tragedy of the assassination of Sen. Robert F Kennedy
revealed his widow as a woman of much more substance than

In the six vears since ber husband was murdered, Eithel Kennedy
has carried on ber life under difficult clrcumstances with exem-

plary dignity.

She has been reported as romantically involved with a number of
men — from teanis pro Don Hamilten to Frank Sinatra. But even
the mast sensational publications have fulled to larnish her with

scandal. i

Froam the first moments afler her husband of 18 years fell fatally
wounded on the night of June 5, 1988, Ethel Kennedy behaved with
courage.

THOSE WHO RODE the train carrying the slain Kennedy's body
from New York to Washington, remember his widow moving down
the aisle the entire length of the 20-car train o personally thank

If there were some who were smired at her ability t withstand
the tortore of those first few days It was becanse to them Ethel
Kennedy bad seemed somewhat frivalous.

They might have sxpected more had they reflected on her past,
for the former Ethel Skake! had endured other personal tragedies.

In the 19508 her parents were killed In an airplane accident. and
her brother met the same fate in 1966,

mmsmmmumnmlum“uum

Roman Catholie faith In times of trial,

This was never more evident than in the first few months after

her husband's death.
. A FRIEND RECALLS walking with Mrs. Kennedy on the
grounds of the dy lamily d at Hy Mass,

The friend toid Mrs. that the weather had been gloomy
earlier in the year.

“Bui this month the weather really tumed sumy and warm,"
Brs. replied. “'Up there in heaven. Bobby must have told
God that be had to do better.”

mmkmwple:ldl‘!ﬁ.lmdyuhtnutmly
refleeted her religlons faith but o d her resolve not to
indulge in seli-pity.

SHE HAD TO MANAGE other difficulties without a husband's
mmprMdhnumhrmhnwgmmmwmwtrmbk
with authorities since their father died.

Mwwnmhmmmmmﬁw
Kennedy bas relmined her -reputation &s @ woman of grest
character. :

She most recently recalled the memary of her dend husband
whmdﬁqamhmmjwmm;ndlrhmhmh
Washington Kennedy Center,

mapdmﬂ:hmmwhpnmfmmeamhmﬂ

* preseniation of the Robert F. Kennedy Momorial Journallsm

Awards, Mrs. Kennedy thanked CBS reporter Roger Mudd. who
chaired the session.
+1 would like to add one personal tne,” she said. as she broke

down In tears at the thought of the tragedy in Los Angeles.

11 was becsuse of Roger, who led me through the crowd. that
Bobhy and 1 got to say goodhye to each other.”

In Bobby's Case, Two Who Came Forward as Witnesses Died of Unnatural Causes

Mystery Deaths Link Both Kennedy

One parallel between the assassinations of President John F. Ken-
nedy and his brother, Sen. Robert Kermedy, can be found in the
mysterious deaths of several people connected with either in-

vestigations.

Since President Kennedy was gunned down on the streets of Dallas,
Nov. 22, 1963, scares of persons connected with the case have died in
circumnstances that cannot be described as normal. Authorities have
generally written three deaths off as strange coincidences.

.In less than a year after Bobby Kennedy
wan Killod in the Ambassador Hotel, June &
1968, two persons who came forward as
witnesses In the ouse died vielently - their
desths officially determined to be sulcides.
In Dallas, John Kennedy's suspected
sesassin, Lee Aarvey Oswsld, was murdered
whils In the custody of & veritable regiment of
police officers, removing virtually forever the
chance of the Ml truth behind the

wphmmmlnﬂnsmmmiuhhd
securlty In modern history, to preveni
- Dallas.”

LESS THAN ONE MONTH after Bobby
Kennedy was assussinuted, 4 miper made an
sttempt on the life of Saidallah Sirhen, Sirhan
Sirhan’s oldest brother.

But two persons who ceme forward as
witnesses In the Robert Kennedy
assassination probe met deaths.

One was Crispin Coriel Gonzalex, only 17
yeary old, who was found hanging in bis jail
cell in July 1068 In Juarer, Mexica, ncross the
border from El Paso, Tex

Gumzaler had told police be was onee in-

" volved in § conversution is a Sants Monlca.

Culif., Uibrary with Sirhan Sichen concerning
the lear thal, ms Genzales put i, “the Ken-
nedys were gaining dictatorial powers.”
Gonzaler was later arrested in Jusrez and
placed under prychiatric chservation after o
passerby found and read o letter the teen-
axer had dropped.

1n the letter, Gonzalez claimed be had beeo
an accomplice in the Bobby Eennedy
assusainstion,

Mexican suthorities suid they didn’t believe

the youth's story. Thay wrote it off as u
“funtastic desire for publicity™ on the part of
Gonzalez.

The ¥B! in El Paso, however,
scknowledged it was in fact investigating the
boy™s ¢1aime. Then the youth was found dead,
an spparent suicide, Nothing more was said
about the (nvestigntion

ON APRIL, 11, 1969, 10 months alter Bobby
Rommedy was killed, » prety belly duncer
who belleved she was the “young woman in

asupssinution wos found dead.

She chocked into & motel with insiructions
that she be culled at §:50 p.m. When she didn"
answer the call, the motel manager in-
vestigated snd Tound ber n & coma.

The girl, Kuthy Fulmer, 19, died later of an
appurent overdose of Seconal, 2 poweriul
sedalive,

(m the mirror of the wall of her room. she
had scrawled
“Lord you gave me & mountain . 1 am love t0
olimb ... Someday ... A wooden box will de.”

An “Allpoints Bulletin” went oul over
police teletype networks ufter Kennedy was
shot for @ “young woman in a polka dot
dress” whom, 8 Kennedy worker said. ran
fromi the hotel after the crime. screaming.
“We shol him! We shol him!™

AMINS FULMER SBOWED UF two days
tater &t the los Angeles County Sheriff's
Depl. and said she way the girl being sought.

But she said she bad shouted. “They shot
him" nnt “We shot him," She said she did not
imow Sirhen Sirhan but had seen him before
the ¢rime near the Ambassador hallway
where Kennedy was shol

She hud been pear the Senatar when he was
shot, she said, and had rm from the building
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ufter the sh erupted.
Miss Pulmer said she was active i fhe

VALERIE SCHULTE,
sbove, was one nf several
woman thought 10 be
“thet gir| in the police dot
dress” for whom polios
hrogdeast @ lookout

Just afrer the Los
Angelos crime Buy
Booksr Grithin, right, who
saw wuch & grl, sakl she
walked with u cruteh and
wins teckdedly not Valers
Sohulte

Kemmedy cumpalgn and hsd gone to the
Arriby dor with two
und & woman — 10 watch the Senator speak.
Sheriff Peter J. Pilchess released Miss
Fulmer without » charge after hearing her
wtory. Twa other women questioned ax being
possibly the uirl inf the polka dot dress™ were
alen gquestioned and released.

NOBODY HEARD ANY MORE about
Kmh_r!"uinx-r—antll:hemfmmddylmlna
motel roam with thows strange words
scribbled on & mirror,

Police withdrew their seurch for the polks-
dot smystery girl when Sandy Serramo, &

Killings

!

Dipierro said that both thie girl and Sirhan
were smiling st the thme of the shooting.
Diplerro said Sirhan had “u very sick amile
on his face™ when he gpened fire. Booker
Griffin, & union leader, also reported seeing
the girl in the polka-dot dress. He described
her as a “weird cat.”

Booker Griffin sail he cunnot possibly
accept Valerie Schulte #s the il he sew run
away from the scene of the crime.



The Plans to Reopen the Case

NEW ATTORNEY WILL USE BALLISTICS AFFIDAVIT SHOWING TWO
KEY SLUGS DONT MATCH; TO SEEK WRIT IN NEXT NINETY DAYS

By BILL SLOAN
Of iha Twvier Sestf

A prominent Beverly Hills attorney plans to
usé new evidence in an effort to secure
another trial for Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, the
convicled assassin of Sen. Robert F. Ken-
nedy.

This now evidence, lawyer Godirey Issac
said, will Include an affidavit from a leading
New York ballisties expart who sald two slugs
fired in the sessssination do not mateh,

If this evidence stands up it would prove
that at least two gunmen were involved in the
murder of Sen. Kennedy and the wounding of
five other persons a few minutes past mid-
night June 5§, 1968, in the pantry of the Am-
bassador Hotel in Los Angeles.

Isaac disclosed 1o TATTLER that he has
been asked by Sirhan's family to represent
the eonvicted man in an effort to win him a
new trial.

If ha nocepts, Isasc said he will file a writ
with the trial court within 80 to 80 days,

*“It will have to do with evidence that would
tend loward the innocence of a defendant that
was not hrought out at the trial,"” Isasc ssid.

“In other words the wril will imvelve
evidence that Is eutnide the record, whereas
an appeal involves evidonce that s within the
record."” N

The attorney observed that a mass of
contradictory statements and evidence has
been unearthed during the six years since
Sen. Konnady was slain.

THE EVIDENCE HAS NOT been heard by
8 court since Sirhsn's \rial, Isaac -nd.
"becaise there's never sctually been
prwedurvﬂhdmltlrwghtltdimm'h%
attention of & courl.”

Isaac represented Sirhan for a short time

Matters mcovered by West Coast journalist
Theodore Charach “would be & substantial
part of a writ of error,” the added.

“It was through his probe that it came to
light that there waa & discrepancy in ballistics
evidence in testimony," Isaac sald,

“It wan through his probe that it came to
light that the bulled frum
vertebra and that from one of the other vie-

it
H

mmlammhw.lmmm
things to the court's attestion.”

HIS WITNESSES, he sald, would include
natlonally-known ballistics experts William
W. Harper of Pasadena, Calif., and Herbert
MchtmnlldFJm.l.rn-C«urm.nu.NV

Ha noted that law enforcement people do
not appear impressed with the fAndings of the

experis,

ts support its own decislons, ™

Current events may figure In the attorney’s
new efforts to bresk down “the case-is-
closed™ wall of silence built by law en-

forcement sgencies that Investigated the

assassination,

“IE there ever was i thine, this ls It — post-
Watergate,” said Isasc,

“When I was first involved in this case,
nobody ever bellaved the government would
cover up evidence,” ha continued. “Today, as
a result of our national scene, | suppose

Catiformis Attorney
Ganeral Evelle
Younger, left, has
desoribad the Sirhan
casy discrepancios as
‘minor.’ But Grant
Cooper, right, wha
defended Sithan, says
1f he'd known then
what he does now, ‘|
wexild have approachad
the Investigation
differendy *

HERBERT MacDONELL, a nationally known ballistics axpert. Ha'd be key withess.

there’s nobody in the country that doesn’t
belleve the government would cover up
evidence.

“1 think the environment has changed,” the
atturney remarked. “I think the environment
now is conducive tn exumination rather than
coveraup.”

AT THE NEW WRIT HEARING, lsasc
said, he would present evidence “that would

S

e T o |

indieste it sppears Impossible for
Sirban to have been the whv killed
Senator Kennedy. At that paint, if the court
felt there was sufficient merit 1o I, they
would probably order greater, more Intensive

California Attorney General Evelle
Younger, who was Log Angeles district at-
torney when Sirhan was tried, has described
discrepancies in the Sirhan cas as minor

“I'm not sure when Evells Younger so
described them that he knew what he was
talking nbout or what the discropancies
were,” Isaac said. “It was a broad, rather
sweeping statement on his part.”

lsaac said he admires efforts by Loa
Angeles County Supervisor Baxter Ward to
got the Kennedy death investigution

reopened.

Ward, who Is campalgning for the office of
yovernor, has sald he intends to hold public
hearings to disclose evidence that has turnad
up since Sirhan's trinl.

“It In the Hrst recognition by a responsihls
governmental agescy that there s a
problem,” said Inanc. “H, in lnct, as & resulf
of that hearing, it comes 1o the sttontion of a

~wider variety of people that there are serioug

questions, 1 don't see (hat it can hurt.”
Ward is muking an effort to have the Sirhan

un refired and the bullet compared with the

bullets fired during the assassination.

“IF SUCH A COMPARISON shows that the
hullets were fired from the same gun, then
that’s probably the end of any realistic st-
{empt on Sirhan's part,” said Isaac,

*0n the other hand, if Baxter ls muccessiul
in getting the gun fired and it turns vut, based
on reasonable scientific probabilities that It is
Mﬁicmmmmdbemymd
af

Isauc said he Is not critical of Sirhan's trial
lawyers, who did not question the state's
contention thet Sirhan was guilty.

“In the stmosphere in which the Sirhan
trinl was held, they (the lawyers) wanted at
thal time to make their major effort to save
Sirhan's life,” said Issac. “And ob-
viously felt that by admitting Sirhan's guilt,
they had a better chance of not getting the

death penaity.
“Now, the [act that they were in error does
not invalidate their good tn doing

that," Isase added. “I think it was in fact an
error, but I do’t impugn thelr motivation af
all,”

GRANT COOPER, WHO WAS CHIEF
defense lawyer at Sirban's trial, has said in
an_inlerview:

“1 have no apologies to make for the way [
tried the case .. none at all Look, we ad-
mitted before we ever started the trial that
Sirhan did It. That was with his consent. "

“Iwould huve been in one hell of a situstion

and shift the blame to somebody else, who
will get up from the stand and deny it?

“U I muke mistakes, [ make mistakes,” he
added, “Shew me the lawyer whe tries cases
and dvesn't moke mistakes. | did the job
according te my lkes and working with the
lawyers | was working with, and I gave it the
best [ know bow."”

Cooper admitted he would have handled the
dofense differently had he known some of the
things thut have come out since Strhan's trial.

“If a wrong has been done, I want to right
t!"” he exclaimed. “If the ballistics could
ahow that the bullets that went into Kenmedy
didn’t come from Sirhan’s gun, now that to
m,vmmdhlmdwnd

“Harper |s a very consclentious and
dedicated guy," Cooper added “If 1 had
known some of these things ahead of time, 1
would have spprosched the investigation

he read “Special Unit Senator,” a book about
the police version of the investigation of the

assassination.
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An LA. County Supervisor Asks Whether Sirhan Was Joined That Night In His Actions’

Candidate for California Governor Promises In
Campaign to Hunt Down the Second Gunman

Am‘usading[uAngelescotmtympmwanutodearupthe

questions

ing the assassination of Sen. Robert Kennedy and in

80 doing has made the long-dormant crime a political issue,
Nwmnﬂngfmgwemwof&lﬂmmwmu,wdTAT-
TLER he would name s speclal commission if he’s elected to re-

investigate the assassination.

In the meantime, Ward is planning publie
hearings to bring what he describes as un-
discioeed evidence before the public,

By VAUN WILMOTT
OF thw Tatthor Staff

California Atty. Gen. Evells Younger, who,
vs Los Angeles County district attorney,
Sirtusn Sirhan in 1969, brushed off

the Ward plan as & waste of time.

“It may be to his benefit temporarily to get
Involved in something like thet but T don’t see
that the public Interost will be served,”
Younger told a TATTLER interviewer.

Whilo Ward is running for the Democratic
nomination for governor, Younger, a

| Republican, is himself running for re-election
88 piaio atiorney general

WARD, A FORMER veteran tolevision
Niewsman who has created a storm during the
o yenrs he hes been a Los Angeles county
supervisor, sald be expects evidence st a
planned public hearing to show that three
bullets nsed ae evidence In Sirhan's trial do
not malch. These are bullets taken

“‘lherehnnduxbtﬂui&rimnwnﬁﬂmﬂl
weapon, and thal eyewitnesses are convinced
heugnlb'.llinmvazy.udpat.pulqﬂmi,
présumption that he scted alone. And there is
no question but that e now is where be should
be, in prison, for the rest of his natural Jife.
“Bul desplte the welght of all the
testimony," the supervisor went on, “some of
the physical avidence remains couded. I am
convinced that clond should be removed. 1 do

repart the Los Angeles
submiited Oct. 11, 1971, to justily its
after a ballistics controversy had

Police Department

stoam table firing simlessly k& contrary (o
testimony ...

On Page 10, In a discossion of bow 8 beliet
got Inio a eedling tile, the report says in part:

Alty. Gen. Younger brushes off Ward's

challenge with & stalement that “if will serve
no purpose.”

“This ground has been plowed so many

times before and, 82 you know, I mid some
years ago thal this Is going 0 keep cropping
up,” Younger sald.

Younger described the Los Angeles Police

Department’s investigulion as “the most
lete crirninal

ver con-

not know whether the results of such removal
would confirm that Sirhan acted Lotally alone,
or whother he was joined that night in his
actions.

“But whatever the rosults might be, they
should be delermined and publicly an-
nounced. "

AS GOVERNOR, Ward said, he would call

Ward said his ffort is the frat major of-
ficial sttempt 0 get the evidence re
examined and re-tested.

But the County Board of Supervisors denied
his request for the power to subpoena wit-
nesses before his

Ward said the resistance to his
reopening the cass has come from the district
attorney's office und the Los Angeles Police
Department.

As & Los Angeles newsman, Ward sald he
was surprised in the late sunmer of 1971 that
authorities would not conduct a complete re-
examination of the balbistics evidence after a

AS COUNTY SUPERVISOR, Ward said he
recogaizes he does not have the suthority to
compel the district sttorney to conduct such
an investigation, -

Ward noted some discrepuncies in a 13-page
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ducted in history.” A similar statement was
made by Robert A. Houghton, who was chief
of detectives at the time, in his bock *Spectal
Unit Senator™ (the code name paolice gave to
the Kennedy
House contracted with Houghton to write the
book shortly after Kennedy was killed.

assassination probe). Random

“THE POLICE INTERVIEWED mors than

4,000 witnesses and 65 were called by the
district attorney of Los Angeles county to

BAXTER WARD, left, who's
seking the Demooratic gub-
arnatorial nomination in Cal-
ifornia, is o veteran TV news
man now serving on the Los
Angeles County Board of
Supervisors, He's 2. Despits
the weight of all the testi-
mony." he finds, ‘some of the
physical evidence remains
clouded. | am convineed that
cloud should be removed.’
A Republican Rival, Evelle
Younger, who prosecuted Sir-
han and is again sseking the

“80 THE INEVITABLE occurred. It lsn't
surprising. We knew it was going to happen. It
Is the nature of the human animal, I guess,
They doa't like to believe p simple ex-
planation like this one .. that It was just one
man

"Ii'annmhnm!uﬂmuuglnhﬂmk
was & conspiracy and others were involved
and 80 you know It'll never be laid to rest.”

The attorney general said the facts do not
Justify “‘any further circus-like hearings.”

IF WARD'S EFFORTS lead to s coort
hearing, Younger said, “of course, we’ll
cooperate with i, but if we're just going to
play fun and games ... Yon know they’ve been
dnhnhagmwuuumwummﬂﬁlyh
Jury came in."

“Some people have been writing books
about the wo-called new evidence,” Younger
added, “But jus! beciuss people cleim thare
is new evidence, that does not mean we are
going o agree with them.

“But i anybody does in fact present any
new evidence, I'd be the first to say the court
shouid conaider it."

Younger made it clear thsi answering
quastions about the Kenpedy assassination
arouses his impatience.

“I've wasted thousands of dollars of the

. |

THE JURY that convicted. Seys prosecutor Evelie Younger




